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Dear Mr. Vlokh:

I bring you greetings from the IDSF Managing Committee, in the name of our sport.

During the 2004 IDSF AGM in Lausanne, the President of IDSF gave the UDSA Delegate the IDSF’s written request for unification of all DanceSport  Federations  in Ukraine.  The UDSA Delegate accepted this letter with apparent sincerity, and we were convinced that in a short time, we would have solved the problem of multiple rival DanceSport organizations in Ukraine, which I am sure you will agree has caused unhappy difficulties for many years.

Shortly after you resumed the UDSA Presidency, these efforts ceased in Ukraine.  We regret that we find that there has been insufficient effort from UDSA to achieve this unification, and owing to your inaction the disunity between different DanceSport bodies in Ukraine has become worse.  Among other indicia of growing difficulties, we note the formation of yet another a new group, which came into existence by separating from UDSA.  

All this has led the Managing Committee of IDSF reluctantly but unanimously to decide to introduce certain proposals.

We propose an agreement, a copy of which is enclosed, which was written in cooperation with the IDSF Legal Commission, the text of which provides a clear plan and system for the fair, consultative and prompt unification of all DanceSport bodies in Ukraine. 

The proposed unified body, with the temporary name “Union”, must bring all Federations in your country under one roof, by June 1, 2006.  During that time, it must act in good faith to prepare and adopt new Statutes, with free and democratic elections during or at the end of that period.  

Until June 1, 2006, all Ukrainian athletes may compete using their present registration, and the “Union” will be managed by a Managing Committee formed by one person from each Federation which has signed this agreement, plus Ms. Bous;  and until on or before the same date, all Presidents will remain in their respective offices as Presidents of the correspondent Federations, until the new elections take place;  then a new Presidium will be elected to govern the single unified body, and the present bodies must cease to function.

In truth, there is no reason to continue this work until June 1, 2006.  With the cooperation and bona fide efforts of all parties, we believe that this work can be accomplished no later than the end of 2005.  To that end, we will at all times recommend an acceleration of the “Union”’s work, in the best interests of DanceSport.

In addition to all of its other pre-existing rights and privileges, none of which is affected by this process in any way, as a party to this agreement IDSF will be in a unique position to provide helpful assistance, and to supervise the performance of the agreement.  This we will do to the best of our ability at all times. 

However, at the outset we wish to do our best to ensure that there is no misunderstanding of our posture by any party, by stating that the position set out in this letter is the final and definitive decision of the IDSF Managing Committee respecting this issue.  In our view, too much time has passed without resolution of this problem, to the detriment of our sport in Ukraine and the rest of the world.  Now is the time for all friends of DanceSport to come to the aid of the sport in Ukraine, in a spirit of idealism and bona fide cooperation, and with a view to a comprehensive and final unification of administration and settlement of all differences.

Accordingly we must ask you to accept this proposal and to arrange for your signature of this agreement, together with all other federations, on or before June 1, 2005.  Today we are contacting all other federations as well, and will discuss an early date for the signatures, all of which can be made at Kiev.  However, again in the interests of preventing any misunderstanding, with respect, it is our position that this agreement must be signed by you on or before June 1, 2005.

We request the favour of your final response by 17:00 C.E.T. on May 18, 2005.

Yours truly,

Carlos Freitag

General Secretary

